

ZELJKO (GEORGE) DRAGOVIC

TRAINING & SAFETY PROFESSIONAL

INTRODUCTION

George has over 40 years' of operator and supervisor experience in the civil and building construction, plant operations, high risk work, transport and logistics industries and in the Vocational Education & Training sector.

Highly regarded and respected within industry, George brings a vast amount of construction site supervision and project management capability to ATM; underpinned by his ability to deliver training and traineeships with assurance, knowledge and expertise. A friendly, skilled and meticulous Trainer, George can motivate students from all levels of industry and cultural background; delivering progressive job-readiness training and positive life and learning experiences.

George's responsibilities include plant operator training, the delivery of Traineeships, VET accredited programs, the supervision of on-site activities, training course design and development.

EXPERIENCE

2018 – Present	Australian Training Management (Trainer & Assessor)
2007 – 2017	Brierty Limited (Site Supervisor / Trainer)
1991 – 2004	Ertech Holdings (Drainage & Site Supervisor)
1983 – 1991	Triad (Drainage & Plant Operator)

LICENCES

C, HC Class Motor Vehicle Driving Licences
DG High Risk Work Licence



QUALIFICATIONS

- Dip Management
- Cert IV TAE40116
- Cert III Civil Construction (Pipelaying)
- DG High Risk Licence

SPECIALIST SKILLS

- Plant Operations
- Construction Site Supervision
- On-Site Mentoring
- High Risk Work
- Cultural Awareness
- Training Design and Delivery
- Competency Assessment